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-__-_ Oriqinal Messaqe----- 
From: OM? 
Sent: Thursdav. March 01, 2012 12:30 PM ~. 
To: YANT, ROBYN 
Subject: Scan from a Xerox Workcentre 

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox 
Workcentre. 

Number of Images: 1 
Attachment File Type: PDF 

Device Name: Workcentre 5225A 
Device Location: 

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.corn/ 

1 



- 

at&t AT&T Florida T: 850.577.5555 
150 South Monroe Street F 850.222.8640 

Www.aft.com Suite 400 
TallahaPsee. FL 32301 

March 1, 2012 

Mrs. Ann Cole 
Director, Division of the Commission 
Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

RE: CORRECTION: Notice of the Adoption of interconnection, unbundling, 
resale and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc 
d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Nextel South Corporation by 365 
Wireless, LLC, 

Dear Mrs. Cole: 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast 
hereby provides notice to the Florida Public Service Commission of the 
correction to the adoption by 365 Wireless, LLC of the Interconnection, 
Unbundling, Resale, and Collocation Agreement for the State of Florida entered 
into between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T 
Southeast and Nextel South Corporation. 

The adoption was filed on February 21,2012 in docket 120049-TP. The cover 
page incorrectly sited a portion of the wrong name and the wrong underlying 
docket number. The title has been corrected in the subject and the corrected 
docket number is 070369-TP. 

Please accept this letter to correct the filing in 120049-TP 

Very truly yours, 
n 


